From:Planning

Sent:09 Feb 2021 01:03:07

To:lgriffin@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0216

Attachments:hellington.pdf, CONVEYANCE PLAN - 18815 - 001 - HALL PLAN (DRAFT).pdf, hellington floor
plan.jpeg, Bathroom Layout 60316 (1).pdf, FullSizeRender (1).jpg, FullSizeRender (2).)pg, FullSizeRender (3).jpg,
FullSizeRender (4).jpg,

FYI

Callum Sculfor
Business Support Officer: Technical

£ 01508 533836 e csculfor@s-norfolk.gov.uk

E3 E3

Sent: 09 February 2021 11:05
To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application 2021/0216

Dear Lisa

Thankyou for your letter regarding our application, I’'m so sorry but I've made a few errors on the application form which | found
quite tricky to do. This is a an application to renew a lapsed application from six years ago. The old application included the
request to put a door into the ground floor hallway which we no longer need. The new application should be just for the addition
of a second bathroom on the first floor sited in a walkthrough bedroom. | thought I'd attached all the plans from the original
application but | don’t think they all came through.

Please let Medication know if you need anything further
Kindest regards
Sam Dunn















